REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please Type)
Date April 8, 2003 Docket No. m%;’jS - ] P
1. Division Name/Staff Name\:\ Competitive Markets & Enforcement/T.Williams
2. OPR: T.wuha?s/ ,\\7_)
3. OCR:

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request to change the name on ALEC Certificate No. 5450 and IXC Certificate No.
5451 from Tristar Communications to Tristar Communications Corp.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.})

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Tommy Williams

From: Kay Flynn =+t

Sent: Tuesday, Apnil 08, 2003 8:48 AM \OLQO 6460
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: 030036-TP TC‘(C el 646‘
————— Original Message----- W %(W‘TOJ

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 8:47 AM C
To: Kay Flynn . Q)‘%G(. h WC‘UAE °‘€

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Jackie Gilchrist (:L&
QMg -

Subject: RE: 030036-TP

Unfortantly, when they changed their name in 1998 they had coxp with it, I checked the
name change filing with the Sec of State. Since we do this thing admin. I will send a
memo over to open a name change docket. Tristar request in 1998 was correct, I did not
catch the error on the memo or order until now.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 8:40 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: FW: 030036-TP

Tommy, Kim talked with this morning about your e-mail. This came up last week. Please see
e=mails below.

————— Original Message-~----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2003 3:02 PM

To: Jeff Bates; Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Nonnye Grant; Sandy Moses
Subject: RE: 030036-TP

Jeff, Tristar's name was changed to what we have in MCD by Order 98-1592. According to
that order, the name was "properly registered" with the Division of Corporations. The
company may have added "Corp." later and failed to advise us. We'll need to leave the name
as it is until/unless Tristar files for a new name change.

Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2003 2:53 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Victor McKay
Subject: 030036-TP

Jackie, while reviewing this agreement, I determined that Tristar's name is incorrect in
the MCD. I believe the correct company name should include "Corp." The Division of
Corporations has it as Tristar Communications Corp.

F Y I - Sally/Victor/Kay, this filing is an amendment to an adoptiocon that was withdrawn in
November. BST will file a withdrawal in this case as well

Thank you,



.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Voice (850) 413-6538
Fax (850) 413-6539



Division of Corporations hitp.//ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P9...

TRISTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
3350 NW 22ND TERR,
POMPANO BEACH FL 33069 US
Changed 05/23/2000

MAILING ADDRESS
3350 NW 22ND TERR.
POMPANO BEACH FL 33069 US
Changed 05/23/2000

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P96000057001 650681257 06/28/1996

State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE

Last Event Event Date Filed Event Effective Date
NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT 02/20/1998 NONE

Registered Agent
" Name & Address A
GROSS, ELISE }
:

3350 N.W. 22 TERRACE
SUITE 1100-B
POMPANO BEACH FL 33069

Address Changed. 01/16/2002

Officer/Director Detail
; """""" - Name & Address i Title @

3350 N.W.22 TERR. SUITE 1100-B

)

POMPANO BEACH FL 33069

Annual Reports

Filed Date % Intangibie Tax {3
05/23/2000 ] %
05/11/2001 : g

T 01/16/2002 ;

Previous Fiing | Return to List I " Next Fifing l
View Events
View Name History
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Division of Corporations hitp://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/corevt.exe?a | =-DETNAM&n1=...

1 of 1

e — ;
TRISTAR COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
Document Number Date Filed Effective Date Status
P96000057001 06/28/1996 None Active
NAME CHANGE 02/20/1998 OLD NAME WAS : SATCOM SYSTEMS INC.
AMENDMENT
i i e s isiae ' i
EVENT TYPE FILED EFFECTIVE DESCRIPTION %

DATE DATE

4/7/03 10:25 AM
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Division of Corporations
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Document Images

Listed below are the images available for this filing.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for name change DOCKET NO. 981442-TP

on ALEC Certificate No. 5450 and ORDER NO. PSC-98-1592-FOF-TP
IXC Certificate No. 5451 from ISSUED: November 30, 1998
Satcom Systems, Inc. to Tristar

Communications.

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE

BY THE COMMISSION:

By letter dated October 27, 1998, Satcom Systems, Inc., holder
of Alternative Local Exchange (ALEC) Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity No. 5450 and Interexchange
Telecommunications (IXC) Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 5451, requested that Certificate No. 5450 and 5451 be
amended to reflect the new corporate name, Tristar Communications.
Upon review of the Department of State, Division of Corporations'
records, it appears that Satcom Systems, Inc. has properly
registered the new corporate name. Accordingly, we find it
appropriate to amend Certificate Nos. 5450 and 5451 to reflect the
new operating name.

This Order will serve as the amended ALEC Certificate No. 5450
and IXC Certificate No. 5451 for Tristar Communications. Tristar
Communications should retain this Order as evidence of the name
change.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the
request by Satcom Systems, Inc. to change the name on Alternative
Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5450 and
Interexchange Telecommunicationg Certificate No. 5451 from Satcom
Systems, Inc. to Tristar Communications 1s hereby approved. It is
further

ORDERED that this Order will serve as Tristar Communications'
amended certificates and that this Order should be retained as
evidence of the name change. It is further



ORDER NO. PSC-98-1592-FOF-TP
DOCKET NO. 981442-TP
PAGE 2

ORDERED that this change will be effective ten (10) days from
the issuance of this Order. It is further
ORDERED that thig Docket is hereby closed.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 30th
day of November, 1998.

BLANCA S. BAYD, Director
Divigsion of Records and Reporting

By: g/ Kay Flynn
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

This is a facsimile copy. A signed
copy of the order may be obtained by
calling 1-850-413-6770.

(S EAL)

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission 1s required by Section
120.569 (1}, Florida  Statutes, to notify parties of any
administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders that
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief
gought.

Any party adversely affected by the Commission’s final action
in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of the decision by
filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, Division of
Records and Reporting, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of
this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the
First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director,
Division of Records and reporting and filing a copy of the notice
of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This



ORDER NC. PSC-98-1592-FOF-TP
DOCKET NO. 981442-TP
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filing must be completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance
of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in
Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.



